
The Black Vault
The Black Vault is the largest online Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)
document clearinghouse in the world.  The research efforts here are
responsible for the declassification of hundreds of thousands of pages

released by the U.S. Government & Military.

Discover the Truth at: http://www.theblackvault.com

This document is made available through the declassification efforts 
and research of John Greenewald, Jr., creator of: 

http://www.theblackvault.com


:Released under the John F. Kennedy Assassination Records Collection Act o:f 1992 (44 USC 2107 Note). 

AGENCY INFORMATION 

AGENCY: FBI 

RECORD NUMBER: 124-90035-10240 

RECORD SERIES: HO 

AGENCY FILE NUMBER: 122-2424-1 

DOCUMENT INFORMATION 

ORIGINATOR: DOJ 

FROM: DOJ 

TO: HO 

TITLE: 

DATE: 09/04/1958 

PAGES: 1 

SUBJECT: BARNEY BAKER 

DOCUMENT TYPE: PAPER. TEXTUAL DOCUMENT 

ORIGINAL 
CLASSIFICATION: 

REVIEW DATE: 

Unclassified 

06/0111998 

STATUS Exempt 

RESTRICTIONS: 

Consultation 

COMMENTS: MEMO, REFERRED TO DOJ 

Docld:32325343 Page 1 

NEW 
CLASSIFICATION: 

UPDATE DATE: 



1~. 

Released under· the John F. Kennedy Assassination Records ·collecl,tion Aot o:f ·19 2 1~~ " 
DATE: 11-14-2Q,17 _ d 0 . 6 • Mr. Tolson _______ ·: 

STANDARD FORM NO. 64 0 ,.,._ B l t ' 
.. c:> 1~.r.x"'. e nton ____ ~ 

-

0

0)ftce. Memorandum . uNITED sTATEs GoVER~~~~~~:=-: 
TO : Director, Federal Bureau of Investigation 

FROM /~lcolm Andersqn, Assistant Attorney General fiV/t- Criminal Division 
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DATE: Sept8::1ber J.{ iV.§:gOO··"'"L. _____ _ 
['Mr. W.c:.::-·uJiivan 

MA:HEP:fms 
123-012-~. 

!'. Tele. 1\oom ________ _ 
11 Mr. Hol.loman .... _ 
,j Miss Gandy _______ _ 
li 

~ =:::::::=::::===:== 
SUBJECT: Hearing before the Senate Se ct Committee on 

r', f~t~ 
f ~-~" 

~~,i-1 
Improper Activities in t · bor or Management Field 

-..)£•''{ ~-l 

/ \ " 
The testimony before the above-described Committee 

on August 21 and August 2 J.:· _8 indicates possible violation of 
29 U.S.C. 186 by_geo~~~~~~l President, Exhibitors 
Service Company, In,, d Esco-~~tor Company, MCKees Rocks, 

1 1/-1 

I 
Pennsylvania; Edw~d 56 niversity Avenue, The 
J?z.:9nx, :New YorK,'B.nd 

p· .. :.1"l ' - ......... ~ :: ~ \: 
.. Information re ected bY. transcript of the hearings 

·".fziaic.ates that Callanan, either ire tly or through Weinheimer, 
paad Baker substantial sums of money ,in order to obtain his 
i~sistance in settling certain labor difficulties encountered 
by Callahan •s companies • 

. . ·.': . ·•' 

·-· :': ··.' Accordingly, it is requested that an investigation be 
' ... /f .• 

conducted to determine whether sufficient evidence is available 
to warrant the institution of criminal proceedings. In addition 
to such other investigation as may be necessary, it is suggested 
that the investigation should cover the following factors: 

1. The nature of Callahan's labor difficulties. 

2. The unions representing Callahan's employees • 
... rlt 

3. Baker's union af~~~iation, assignments and duties. 
If!> 

4. The nature o'4inheimer •s duties with Cal:lahan r s 
companies"'~ ;;me estimate of his effec~Jveness. · 

/ I~ 

... u 

5. Weinhet~r•s affiliation, if any, with,/ of the ,.., ./ I 
uniqps representing CallahaR 1 ~efiP..~9Yee -~ I) ;z,:: .. ~~-~,~~ / 

6. A.review of the books of Ca~~!an~s com n~es. 1/ 
. ~ _ l'J~~:C'tP.~l lUi SEP -6" 1958 

7. Deta~s regarding the del~~~ or~y ~o 
Wel.:nheimer. or. Baker. = ~ 

It' .i:~· also, ;~q~e~~~~d that Baker, Callahan and Weinheimer / -
be intervlewed'.tc>",·opt~tn .t.he~_·r statements r ___ egarding_ th··-e. __ ar.l§.eged J u _· 
violations. Mr ..... and Mrs:. ,Virgil Smith, op~1"if-iio:rJ> o.! ~tl;l.~ 0I,ta~ler '~~ 
:t<btel, 2701 South East 14th Street, Des :t<bi,ne~,riowa,~~Jaiso b v 
able to furnish _Pertinent inf~rmation regardi~g . hese matterf. , 

p ~I U..-., W(o . #'I ,11..1 ~ 
~~~ )J/r" d) Q ,,, .. ;~, v 'J ~~~_,,;,_' ··: .· 
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